
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 10/24/2011 11:21:03 AM 
To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov); 'frl@cpuc.ca.gov' (frl@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 'mlc@cpuc.ca.gov' (mlc@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Bcc: 
Subj ect: FW: T-117 CPUC Failure Report. 

FYI 

From: Garber, Stephen (Law) 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 11:18 AM 
To: Cherrv. Brian K: Horner. Trina; Ramaiya, Shilpa R; Hartman, Sanford (Law); Malkin, Joseph M 
(Law);| Redacted Foley, Beth 
Subject: FW: T-117 CPUC Failure Report. 

The attached failure report was just sent to the CPUC. 

Line 300B 

34 inch line 

DSAW 

757 MAOP 

Class 1 

Failed at 998 psig, or 131,8% of MAOP or 94,9% SMYS 

From: Campbell, Ben (NRD) 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 11:15 AM 
To: Redacted 
Subject: Fw: T-117 CPUC Failure Report. 

FYI 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 10:34 AM 
To: I Redacted ~~| 
Cc: Campbell, Ben (NRD): Cabral, Mark: Mannie, Joel C; Moreland, Chauna; [Redacted [Johnson, 
Kirk; Ittner, Mary Ellen;P Redacted 
Subject: T-117 CPUC Failure Report. 

SB GT&S 0222793 

mailto:pac@cpuc.ca.gov
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Redacte 
Attached is the T-117 Hydrotest CPUC failure report for your review and submittal. 
«T-117FailureCPUCFailureReport10.24.2011 ,pdf» 

Redacted 

Hydrotest Team 
Pacific Gas and Electric CO. 
350 N. Wiget Ln. Suite 250 
W-.ln.rt fmol, n A CMKOQ 

Redacted 

Prepared under Attorney Ciient Privilege, Confidential. 
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